

DIOGO MEDINA

Medical Doctor • Lisbon, Portugal • diogomedina@consultadoviajante.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Practising Medical Doctor with 4 years of experience as a scientific consultant in Evidence-based Medicine, developing health information platforms for the general public and decision support systems for healthcare professionals. Project manager and team leader of 100+ contributor teams. Experience in international settings (ie: Portugal, Brazil, UK, USA). Additional work experience as a television show host and soft skills facilitator. Interested in healthcare management and communication, business strategy and development.

EDUCATION

FACULTY OF MEDICINE, UNIVERSITY OF LISBON (FMUL), Lisbon, Portugal

Doctor of Medicine (Integrated Master's Degree), June 2012

Postgraduate course in Systematic Reviews and Meta-analyses, June 2013

LISBON SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS, CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY OF PORTUGAL (CLSBE), Lisbon, Portugal

"Young Medical Leaders Program" postgraduate course in Health Management, July 2013

INSTITUTE OF HYGIENE AND TROPICAL MEDICINE, NEW UNIVERSITY OF LISBON (IHMT-UNL), Lisbon, Portugal

Postgraduate course in Travel Medicine, January 2014

NATIONAL SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH, NEW UNIVERSITY OF LISBON (ENSP-UNL), Lisbon, Portugal

Master of Science in Public Health, expected June 2016

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Regional Health Administration of Lisbon and the Tagus Valley (ARS-LVT), Lisbon, Portugal

Medical Doctor, 01/2013 onwards

General residency training at Hospital Nossa Senhora do Rosário (patient assessment, diagnosis, treatment, minor surgery & follow up). Optional rotations in Infectious Diseases at Hospital Santa Maria, and in Public Health at the Portuguese General Directorate for Health. Specialty training in Public Health at the Primary Healthcare Cluster of Almada. Practising physician in travel medicine, owner and developer of telemedicine clinic www.consultadoviajante.com.

Center for Evidence Based Medicine (CEMBE), Lisbon, Portugal

Scientific Consultant, 09/2011 onwards

Scientific consultancy, team leadership and project management in medical research and educational activities: writing medical guidelines and scientific articles; planning and deploying continuing medical education programs (CME); performing quality assessment of transcontinental health information projects; developing computer based clinical decision support systems for the practice of evidence based medicine, publishing health information content for the general public.

Harvard Medical School – Portugal Program (HMS-PT), Lisbon, Portugal

Medical Editor & Liaison Officer (competitive process), 12/2009 – 01/2013

Team leader of 169 medical contributors working in the development of high quality health information platforms and multimedia content for the general public, totalling 1180 content entries (ie: articles, audio and video podcasts, quizzes, health tips, lectures). Liaising with medical residents. Interviewing laboratory clerkship candidates and overseeing application processes (over 14 scholarships granted).

ACTIVITIES

Editorial Board Member, Vaccines Europe "VaccinesToday" initiative, 07/2014 onwards

External Advisor, Young Professionals Group, Calouste Gulbenkian Foundation's Commission on Future for Health, 10/2013 – 09/2014

Television Show Host & Health Correspondent, CMTV (cable) 02/2013 – 06/2013, RTP (national public broadcast)

Member of Board, Alumni Association of the Lisbon Faculty of Medicine (AAAFML), 11/2011 – 11/2014

Volunteer Organizer, 1st "Silicon Valley Comes to Lisbon" entrepreneurship conference, Beta-i, 11/2011

Volunteer Contributor, "Linha Rara", Raríssimas National Association of Mental and Rare Diseases, 10/2011 – 01/2013

Training Facilitator, training medical students in communication skills, intercultural learning and fundraising, 10/2008 onwards

Local Exchange Officer, International Federation of Medical Students' Associations (IFMSA), 06/2007 – 06/2010

President of Board, Student Committee of the Lisbon Faculty of Medicine (AEFML), 02/2007 – 06/2010

Junior Researcher, Autonomic Nervous System study, Physiology Institute, Lisbon Faculty of Medicine (FMUL), 09/2007 – 06/2008

SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

Languages: Portuguese (native), English (fluent, Cambridge grade A Certificate of Proficiency), Spanish (basic), French (basic)

Computer Skills: Microsoft Word, Microsoft Powerpoint, Microsoft Excel, IBM SPSS, Adobe PhotoShop, Apple FinalCut ProX

Technical Skills: trained and/or certified in basic life support, minor surgery, soft skills facilitation, TV show hosting, basic videography



UNIVERSIDADE
DE LISBOA
REITORIA

Certidão de registo de grau

De harmonia com o registo exarado em livro que fica arquivado na Divisão de Alunos da Reitoria da Universidade de Lisboa, certifico que **Diogo de Brito Medina de Sousa**, natural de Lisboa, filho de Manuel Lourenço Pires Medina de Sousa e de Ana Cristina Reis Gonçalves Moreira de Brito Medina de Sousa, no dia trinta e um do mês de julho do ano de dois mil e doze, obteve o grau de mestre no curso de Mestrado Integrado em Medicina, na Faculdade de Medicina desta Universidade com a informação final de quinze valores, qualificação de Bom.

A presente certidão de registo é emitida nos termos do n.º 2 do artigo 49.º do Regime Jurídico dos Graus e Diplomas do Ensino Superior (Decreto-Lei n.º 74/2006, de 24 de março, alterado pelos Decretos-Lei n.º 107/2008, de 25 de junho, e n.º 230/2009, de 14 de setembro, com a Declaração de Retificação n.º 81/2009, de 27 de outubro) e vai firmada com o selo branco desta Universidade.

Reitoria da Universidade de Lisboa, em doze de julho de dois mil e treze.

O Reitor

António Sampaio da Nóvoa





ORDEM DOS MÉDICOS
Portuguese Medical Association



CÉDULA PROFISSIONAL Nº **55114**

0018 0501 0015 1658

VÁLIDO ATÉ **10/17**
GOOD THRU

DIOGO MEDINA

DIOGO DE BRITO MEDINA DE SOUSA





INSTITUTO DE HIGIENE E MEDICINA TROPICAL
Universidade Nova de Lisboa



DIPLOMA

DIOGO DE BRITO MEDINA DE SOUSA

com o Cartão de Cidadão nº13227367 5 ZY6,

válido até 23/07/2018

concluiu o curso de

MEDICINA DO VIAJANTE

(4 ECTS)

com a Classificação de 17 valores.

Instituto de Higiene e Medicina Tropical, em 12 de Março de 2014

O Diretor

Professor Doutor Paulo Ferrinho